
Past Tenses

Прошедшее 
время



Всего 4 формы:

1) Past Simple

2) Past Continuous

3) Past Perfect

4) Past Perfect Continuous



1) Past Simple – inf+ed / V 2 form
- Yesterday I robbed the bank. – действие было в 
прошлом

- I robbed the bank at 7 p.m.. – указано точное 
время

- When I was a child I played with penguins. – 
повторяющееся действие в прошлом

- He opened the cage, let out the penguin and 
closed the cage. – несколько действий подряд

- It was hot last summer. My penguin felt really bad. 
– было и прошло. Не связано с настоящим.



2) Past Continuous – was/were + Ving
- When I came home she was making some 

poison… - процесс или действие в 
определенный момент в прошлом

- He was drinking the poison and I was watching 
him. – действия, происходившие 
одновременно.

- As I was washing up the TV exploded!

процесс         действие, прервавшее 

процесс                                   



3) Past Perfect – had + V 3 form

- Before she came, the Wolf 
already had eaten Grandmother. – 
действие совершилось до 
определенного момента в 
прошлом



4) Past Perfect Continuous – had been 
+ V-ing

- He had a terrible toothache – he 
had been eating chocolate all 
afternoon! – действие длилось 
какое-то время в прошлом 
(процесс!), завершилось в 
прошлом – есть результат.


